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Inspection Services L‘: } Jj Planning and Urban Development

P. Samuel Hoffses Joseph E. Gray Jr.

Chief N ﬁ'ﬁ‘ﬂg I Director

CITY OF PORTLAND

February 10, 1995

Ed Rosenthal
c/o Ingraham
One India St.
Portland, ME 04101

re: 165-167 Cumberland Ave.
(CBL - 22-H-26)

Dear Ed:

This letter is to confirm our conversation we had on February 7, 1995, in my

office. A preliminary review showed that this property is in an R--6
resident:al zone which allows the use of "handicapped family unit". The
definition of a handicapped family unit is: "A dwelling whicn provides
living facilities for handicapped persons. A handicapperd family unit may
also provide counseling and support services. Staff members may also be
included in the population."

I look forward to working with you as this project progresses further.

Slncerely,

Cobheli]

Marge Schmucxal
Asst. Chief of Insp. Services

lec
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Inspection Services Planning and Urban Development
P. Samuel Hoffses Joseph E. Gray Jr.

Chief el Director

CITY OF PORTLAND

September 12, 1995

Ed Rosenthal

c/o Ingraham Volunteers
1 India Street
Portland, ME 04101

RE: 165-167 Cumberland Avenue
(22-H-26)
Dear Ed,
As per phone conversation, the definition of a handicapped family unit in
the Zoning Land Use Ordinance does not restrict the agency and/or owner
involved to be specifically non-profit. This could also be run by a for-
profit agency.

If you have any more questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,,'“

W\lg % oy L
Marge chmuckal

Zoning Administrator

cc: P. samuel Hoffses, C, Insp Svcs

389 Congress Street « Portland, Maine 04101 « (207) 874-8704 « FAX 874-8716 « TTY 874-8936









